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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, November 23, 2010 10:31 AM
To: ‘The BOSS Management

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: The Boss Management LLC - EIN...

The attached email has been forwarded 1o the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K Robers. Florida (nterim Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided o you. Simply click on the link ta the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in adgvance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From The BOSS Management [mallto thebossSlO@gmall com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 10:28 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: The Boss Management LLC - EIN...

Good morning! [ was told to email your office to have our EIN associated to our business. We
arc a new company cstablished in May of this year, and have not filed a tax return yet. We are
trying to do business with a bank and they pointed out to us that our EIN is not associated to our
business, so we would like to get that done. ‘Here are the details for our business:

The Boss Management LLC
Document # L 10000051327
EIN 27-2565879

T han]\ you lor your prompt assistance with this matter, and please do not hesitate to contact us
should you have any further questions.

Claudia Lima
Assistant to President Allen Alfonso
Tel: 917-498-2029

Allen Alfonso

President
Tel: 780-543-4920 or 786-286-0837
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